December 24, 1038

Pear lr. Kennedy:

in the gosence of ¥r. Currie your draft
gpeech has been turned over to me for congidera-
tion, There appears to be nothling In 1t to which
the Commimsion cen object in any way. I have
asked tihe Chalrman whether he wished to have any
perticular point trougzsht out wiaich 1ls not now in-
cluded in the speech and he replied in the neja-

tive.

I gesume that you will let us know whether
the Assocliation wlill pay your éxpenanes asa soon as
you have obtalned an answer frocm them.

Very truly yours,

John &, Fertin, Jr.
Legal Secretary to the
Chairman.,

%. Yclell Kennedy, Eequire

Aeting hegplonal Adminisgtrator
Securlties and Exchange Commlsslon
Chicego, Illinois
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